
Claire, 
 
When you consulted HSE in July we reassessed the pipeline using our current assessment methods. This resulted in 
a reduction in the middle and outer zones. My letter dated 22 July took these revised zones into account. The 
notification of changes to the CZL is just the system catching up. 
 
The advice given in my letter therefore remains the same. 
 
Regards, 
 
Steve 
 

Stephen Wright| Hazardous Installations Directorate | Chemicals,Explosives, Microbiological 
Hazards Division 5 
 0151 951 3223 | 7 0151 951 3629 | steve.msdu.wright@hse.gsi.gov.uk |  www.hse.gov.uk 
working part-time: Tuesday - Thursday 
Health & Safety Executive, HID CEMHD5, 2.2 Redgrave Court, Merton Road, Bootle, Merseyside, L20 7HS 
 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Claire.Robinson@Rochford.gov.uk [mailto:Claire.Robinson@Rochford.gov.uk] 
Sent: 15 October 2013 15:35 
To: Steve MSDU Wright 
Subject: Re: Star Lane Brickworks 
 
Re: Star Lane Brickworks, Star Lane, Great Wakering - Redevelopment To 
Provide 116 Dwellings Comprising 6no. One Bedroomed Flats, 7no. Two 
Bedroomed Flats, 21no. Two Bedroomed Houses, 48no. Three Bedroomed 
Houses And 34no. Four Bedroomed Houses, With Associated Parking, 
Landscaping and Open Space, Access From Star Lane And Construction Of 
Sub-Station (Ref: 12/00252/FUL) 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
You kindly provided a consultation response to the above planning 
application (see attached). Since receiving your response we have been 
advised that the CZL for the pipeline has changed as per the email 
below. I am really hoping that I don't need to go through the PADHI 
system again. As with the previous consultation, the site is still 
partially within the middle, outer and outside zones of the 
Ashingdon/Shoeburyness major accident hazard pipeline. 
 
Please can you confirm if your comments still remain the same? 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Mrs Claire Buckley (Robinson) 
Senior Planner (Development Management) 
Rochford District Council 
01702 318096 
www.rochford.gov.uk 
 

blocked::mailto:*steve.msdu.wright@hse.gsi.gov.uk
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-----Original Message----- 
From: LUP.Policy@hse.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:LUP.Policy@hse.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 15 August 2013 09:42 
To: Claire Robinson 
Subject: Changes to the HSE Extranet and Consultation Zone Library - 
Rochford District Council - 15 August 2013 
 
The following pipeline has been amended on the HSE Extranet Consultation 
Zone Library (CZL).  
 
https://extranet.hse.gov.uk/Land%20Use%20Planning/padhi/czl/index.htm 
 
Please access the CZL and update your records. This data supersedes any 
previous data for the pipelines below. 
 
This pipeline now has new zones as a result of a re assessment: 
 
HSE Reference - 8150 
Transco Reference - 2409 
 
National Grid Gas PLC 
Ashingdon / Shoeburyness ( 16 ) 
 
Start Point - TQ 861948 
End Point - TQ 934853 
 
Inner Zone - 9 metres 
Middle Zone - 46 metres, replacing the previous distance of 65 metres 
Outer Zone - 95 metres, replacing the previous distance of 105 metres 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
-------- 
This message was sent from the HSE Land Use Planning website 
https://extranet.hse.gov.uk 
 
************************************************************************ 
***************************************** 
Please note : Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely 
monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic 
communications and may be automatically logged, monitored and / or 
recorded for lawful purposes by the GSI service provider. 
 
 
Interested in Occupational Health and Safety information? 
Please visit the HSE website at the following address to keep yourself 
up to date 
 
www.hse.gov.uk 
 

mailto:LUP.Policy@hse.gsi.gov.uk
https://extranet.hse.gov.uk/Land%20Use%20Planning/padhi/czl/index.htm
https://extranet.hse.gov.uk/


************************************************************************ 
***************************************** 
 
 
 
The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government 
Secure Intranet virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in 
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On 
leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or 
recorded for legal purposes. 
 
Our Vision is to make Rochford District a place which provides opportunities for the best possible quality of life for 
all who live, work and visit here. 
 
This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain 
confidential or privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless 
express permission is given. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the email from 
your system. It is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software 
viruses. 
 
This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service 
supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of 
problems, please call your organisation's IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 

***************************************************************************************************************** 

Please note : Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic 
communications and may be automatically logged, monitored and / or recorded for lawful purposes by the GSI service provider. 
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